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{Chack Cna)}
[ Exzellen 3 Good [} Feir (3 Detsricroted 3 Ruine ] -Unexposed
CONDITION
{Chack Ona) (Chack One)
5 Alvared ] Uncirored 0 Moved 3 Origina! Site

DESCRIBE THE PRELSENT 240 ORIGINAL (If known) PHYBICAL APSEARANGE

The house is a two story, stone house, covered with
plaster. The facade is five bays with a central doorway with
an arched light with a foliated muntin pattern. ‘The windows

are 6/6kdouble.hung sash with narrow frames and wood sills.

Across the center three bays is a porch with square posts

with brackets over each post supporting the boxed cornice.
The main cornice is boxed but narrow above a narrow frieze.
The flush gable chimneys are brick.

VTO the north is a two story ell with a large chimney. It

is three bays with 6/6 double hung sash windows.
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[, BIGNIFICANCE

PERIGD fCheck One or More as Appropricte)
{3 Pra-Celumbian 3 i8th Contury
{7 15tk Century [ ¥tk Cantury

[ 18tk Century 1 20th Century

194h Cantury

BPECIFIC DATE!S) (Jf Appliceble and Knowsn) 1842

© Aberiginel’ {1 Education

1 Peshistoric 1 Enginesring
] Historic - {7 industry

7 Agriculturs {1 invention
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3 An Architecture

O Commaerce . 3 Literature

[} Communizotions O Military

[} Conservation [ Music

AREAS OF SIGRNIFICANCE (Check One or Mors as Approprisis)
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Political 1 Urban Plenring
Religion/Phi. [ Other (Specity)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The present house is on

.

fhat burned.

the site of an earlier

house
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LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDIMATES i LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDIMA TES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY | U DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
. . E C OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER SLATITUDRE LONGITUDE LATITQRE - - ¢ LONGITUDE
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APPROXIMATE ACREAGE ©OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

Acreage Justification:
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RMPREPARED BY v o

NAME AND TITUE!

ORGANIZATION L . o DATE

STREET AND NUMBSER:

CITY OR TOWN:, . ; STATE

JState Liaison Officer Review: (Cffice Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
Mational [} State . {7} Lecsl [T}

Signature
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17' In 1918 1919 the oid estate contammg 20b

* at the-time he came ‘to the Shaw farm. He
*. - developed a successful: nursery, and an' out-
1 standing- orchard
" marked success.
- by hig' son, Howard W. ‘Quaintance, .to whom

‘upon which he built a modern brick house...

;V1ded the ploperty, upon: whlch a number

e,‘.;,County The . Griffith family has been prom
- nently identified with Montwomery County: his

lished himself there’ some years before the Rev
o " olutionary struggle. : e «
‘ ot Of rough stone covered W1th cement mortar

e ‘{ v Henry Griffith IIT inherited a plantation of 595

#born in 1767 ; and his w1te, Mary, in 1768,

in a meeting at Bowman’s store in 1814." Henry

-, yard near the house at Retlrement

acres was sold to Dr. Al L. Quaintance, who af:f"
““that time gave the place the name by which it -
" has been known ever since. Dr. Quaintance was
“+ Assoclate Chief of the Bureau ‘of ‘Entomology

. of the United States Department of’ Agriculture

‘which he managed: With
The nursery isstill operated

" the doctor gave a plot of one and one-half acres
‘ srof a much later date than ‘the house. North of

- The old Shaw home ‘was. sold to a real estate i
broker by Dr. Quamtance in-1940. He-. subdl-v

- HE hounse ‘shown is one of the ﬁn t and”
- most substantml of the numerous homes: '
of the Grifith family “in Montgomely

. tory since the Honorable Henry Griffith I estab:

“+"the house faces toward the south. It -was built,
. "in"1842 to replace a house that burned that - year.”

¢~ acres from his father, Colonel Henry II, which «
“ 13 .. . was part of the large estate that the Honorable;‘
(b o0 Henry Griffith T° acqulred in the:county.. Hon-~ -

i ‘. orable Henry I is credited with ownership of ..
. 15,000 acres at his death. The earlier house is

Qypresumed to-have-been built about 1790 when:
,Henry IIT married Mary Riggs. Henry 111 was7' :

o After theu marriage, Henry and Mary estab-
‘ ’:"'illshed themselves at Retirement. He became & -
.+ prosperous planter and was a vestryman of St

. ‘Bartholomew’s Church when it was established

““burned. He owned many slaves, and they were
TIT was on the Levy Court in 1831; 1832, 1833,

1834, 1835, 1838 and 1841.- When he died he leftﬁ_

oo five farms, one- each .to his widow, three chil- -
" dren, and one'grandson. His wife, Mary, died .
~ in 1846, and both are buried in the family grave-

“home' thh ‘about. two and ‘one-half acres was
later {sold to F. W. Williams, an automobile
_dealer of Silver.Spring after it had been exten-
sively modermzed and beautified by the realtor.
Mr. W’llhams sold the old Shaw home in 1956 to
o Mr, and Mrs, Charles B Smlth Who are owners
'1n 1962 e

"The- lovely house is typlcally C‘olomal in de-
. sign, . The front is toward the east. The dining
‘room has an- elaborate wood mantel, probably

the hall is & parlor with a very plam old mantel
which was apparently in the orlgmal house, as
"Lt Iooks to be 8, century old

In 1816 Henry Gr1f"ﬁth 1T obtamed permis-
sion from the* land, office of the State.of Mary-

some vacancies that he claimed existed. The
old grants involved were Elk Ridge, Addition
" to Elk Ridge, New Year’s Gift, Tusculum and
Addition to Brooke Grove.  As a result of this
‘e-§urvey. filed with the -Jand commissioner in
""November, 1816, Henry JII acquired about six
‘acres of vacancies ‘not- covered by previous
“deeds* Wluch ‘when added to.his own acreage,
gave him 601% ‘acres, which he named Retire-
ment This” grant was made as if it were an
original conveyance, and was approved by the
Chancellor: of Land Operations, and the great
seal of the*State was affixed on Januarv 31,
1818 The author has the plat on file.

Mary, 'was born at Retirement in 1810, and in
1838 married - Julia Riggs. He inherited the
hotne farm of Retirement by his father’s will.
Ulysses built ‘the present house, shown right,
the year after the old house on the site was

used to carry the heavy stone up the hill from
a nearby quarry to the masons working on the
walls. ; Ulysses died in Janumary, 1869, and his
wife Julia in 1886 ; both are buried in the family
plot at Retlrement '

Tollowing Ulysses’

ownership of the old

f 'rﬂ.‘.rhave ‘since been huﬂt The Shaw

land to have his own farm and several adjoining .
tracts: re- surveyed in_ order. to“obtain title to .

" Ulysses - Griffith, a son of Henry III and
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homwe, 1t passed to hlq son Wllham R. Grlfﬁth,

born in April, 1852, who married his consin.Isa- .
bella Griffith-in 1872. William’s whole, life was -

spent on the plantation.’ At the age ‘of seven- .
teen he had assumed full responsibility .for the
management of the farm and was very success-
tul. He died'in December, 1921, and was burled
in Rock Creek Cemetery.

William’s soun, Jeffrey M. Grlfﬁth, 'fifth gen-*!
eration in direct line of ownership of the Retire-
ment plantation, was born in 1881, .and in 1910+

married Lillian Neel. He died in 1946 at the age.

of sixty-five years. Since that date Retirement -
has been operated by Jeffrey’ s widow, Lillian, .
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NO. 95 C-8 ULYSSES GRIFFITH - 1842 STONE- ¢
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EAR where the Hawhngs ﬂows 1nto the
Patuxent River stands the delightful
.0ld house appropriately named Rwel-

side. It is on a promontory of four hundred
feet clevation, the land sloping steeply to the

- Patuxent through thick woods.” = *

In Oetober, 1853, Caleb Edward Iddmgs,
born in 1829, purchased sixty-three: ‘acres for
$600 from 7ephan1ah Cissel and Mary Ann, his
wife. 'When he made this purchase, Caleh was
unmarried. He spent two adventurous years .
as a “‘49%r,” sailing around Cape Horn and *
returning across Central America. Before Caleb
married Haruet Retzer in 1859, his father,
Caleh P. Iddings, took the land off hLis hands

and built the house upon it in 1855. . The pleas-.

nt Lommodlous country pmce has tbeen the
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astted by he1 son J effrey M. Gnffith, J IS bom |

in 1913.
It is sad to have to report the death of J effrey
M Griffith, Jr. in 1960 at the age of 47 years:

“Allen Grlﬂith son of Henry IIT and Mary,

‘was born at’ Retlrement in 1801. "A successful
 business man in Baltimore for some: years, he

4 -~ «v later moved to California, and became an artist .

" of some repute. He marricd Mary A. Stansbury " '

©in 1833. At his death in 1875, according to stipu-

lations in his will, Allen Griffith’s remains were,

‘returned to his birthplace, and a small marble

“shaft marks his grave in the family burial plot

“near the house, along with other markers over
‘numerous other graves of Griffith descendants.
~ This house has a center hall with a door to

the rear yard. .To the right is a dining room 'Tod
witl a kitchen adjoining it on the back. (Origi-

nally there was a detached kitehen.) The colo-

“nial fir eplace witlt erane in place and bake oven

_to one side is still in the kitchen.
' .An unusual feature is the presence of a dozen

..or more British brass stamps on door locks in

“this house. These are the familiar reprodnctions
~of the Great Seal, the lion and the unicorn, of
" Great Britain. Whethel these locks were taken
.. from another house or were ‘‘war sur plub;’ m
“the hands of English hardware dealers who
shlpped them here for the house being bullt in
1842 is a matter for speculation.
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home of the Iddings family ever since and is
owned today by a 0Preat-tn anddaughter of Caleb
2 Iddln"’b, Rebecea Iddlnos Smal]

““Born in 1785 in- Penusylvama, Caleb P,
Iddmgs married Harriett Jackson (b01n May,

1789) in 1812. They came to Riverside in 1855

when well along m years and built the house.
Caleb died in August, 1863, and his wife in
October, 1876. Thelr nmth chlld and. youngest

son,  Charles "A. Iddings, married Elizabeth .

Stabler of Sharon in 1855 and came to hve at
Riverside.

Before his maumwe Caleb Edward Iddlngs
became a doctor, obtaunnor his M.D. from the
University of Pennsylvania, and moved to Sandy
Spring into a frame house along the south side
of the village road after his marriage in 1859.
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THE: MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
o ———_:"T—:-: 8787 Georgia Avenue = Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760
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MEMORANDUM March 21, 1986 MAR 24 103

MARYLAND!%STORCAL

o
TO: Richard Ferrara, Director . TRUST
Department of Housing and Community Develcpment
John L. Menke, Director
- Department of Environmental Protection
J. Rodney Little, Director
State Historic Preservation Office
Philip Cantelon, Chairperson
Historic Preservaticn Commission
FROM: Melissa C. Banach, Coordinator |
Community Planning North i .
SUBJECT: Preliminary Draft Amendment to the Master Plan for

Historic Preservation: Northern and Eastern
Montgomery County Rescurces

I am pleased to transmit to you this Preliminary Draft
Amendment to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation:
Northern and Eastern Montgomerv Countvy Resources.,

This document contains the recommendations of the Montgomery
County Historic Preservation Commission on approximately 80
historic sites located in the Olney, Sandy Spring, Aspen Hill,
and Burtonsville areas of the County.

The Montgomery County Planning Beoard will hold a public
hearing on this Preliminary Draft Amendment on Monday, April 21,
1986, at 7:30 P.M., in the Auditorium of the Montgomery Regional
Office at 8787 Georgia Avenue, Silver Spring, Maryland.

Should you have any questions concerning this specific
Preliminary Draft Amendment, please do not hesitate to contact
Marty Reinhart at 495-4565.

MCB:MR:dws
Attachment




M. 23-19

PRELIMINARY DRAFT

a AMENDMENT TO THE APPROVED AND ADOPTED

MASTER PLAN FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION IN
MONTGOMERY CCUNTY, MARYLAND

NORTHERN AND EASTERN
MONTGOMERY COUNTY HISTORIC RESOQOURCES

Including sites located in the Olney, Sandy Spring,
Aspen Hill, Norbeck and Burtonsville Areas

March 1986

An amendment to the 1980 Olney Master Plan, 1980 Sandy Spring/
Ashton Special Study Plan, 1970 Aspen Hill Master Plan, and the
1981 Eastern Montgomery County Master Plan: being also an
amendment to the General Plan for the Physical Development of the
Maryland-Washington Regional District and to the Master Plan of
Highways within Montgomery County, Maryland.

THE MARYLAND~-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

— 8787 Georgia Avenue 14741 Governor Oden Bowie Drive
4 Silver Spring, MD 20910-3760 Upper Marlboro, MD 20772-3090




M23-19
IMPLEMENTATION

Once designated on the Master Plan for Historic Preserva-
tion, any substantial changes to the exterior cf a resource or
its envircnmental setting must be reviewed by the Historic Pre-
servation Commission and a historic area work permit issued. The
Ordinance also empowers the County's Department of Environmental
Protection and the Historic Preservation Commission to preVent
the demclition of historic buildings through neglect.

It is the intent of the Master Plan and Ordinance to provide
a rational system for evaluating, protecting and enhancing Mont-
gomery County's heritage for the benefit of present and future
residents. The accompanying cnallenge is to weave protection for
this heritage into the County's pl=nn¢na program so as to maxi-
mize community support for preservation and minimize 1nfr1 igemnent
on private property rights.

THE AMENDMENT

The purpose of this Preliminary Draft Amendment is to con-
sider the Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission's
recommendations that the following sites be designated on the
Master Plan for Historic Preservation and protected under the
County's Historic Preservation Ordinance, Chapter 24A of the
Montgomery County Code. A copy of the Ordinance is provided in

ppendix B of this document.

(NOT Unless otherwise specified in the Dreservaticn Com=-
“1351on s nomlnatlon, the recommended environmental setting for
each site 1s the entire parcel on which the resource is located
as of the date it is designated on the Master Plan as defined in
Section 24A-2 of the County's Preservation Ordinance. Where
additional buildings of historical or architectural importance
are associated with a site, these buildings are noted in the
ncmination as being part of the recommended setting.)

Atlas # Site Leocation
15/55 Spencer/Carr House 2420 Spencerville
- Dating from 1855 with a rear section added in the

1870's, this three-story house is distinguished by
three over three windows on the third floor and a one-
story porch with bracketed pillars on the front facade.

- Significant as an example of the "Spencerville style" a
local style characterized by a special grouping of
architectural detail most notably half windows on the
third story extending into the boxed cornice and roof
line.




M23-19
23/14 Richard Landsdale House 4015 Damascus Road

-  Circa 1840's -- Interesting farmhouse, the main block
of which was built of stone native to the property.
Original kitchen was connected in the late 19th Century
and a 2-story frame addition built in 1929.

/

- Significant as an example of vernacular architecture
typical of that constructed in Montgomery County from
the mid-nineteenth through the early twentieth centuries.

- Included in the setting are all outbuildings associated
with the site.

Retirement 5501 Griffith Road

- Built in 1842 on the site of an earlier house, this
large stone house is a holdover of the Federal style in
a rural area; the porch, possibly of a slightly later
date, shows Revival influences.

- Architecturally, it is clean and understated in its
stylishness and is a good example of the traditional
house of the landed gentry in early 1Sth century
Montgomery County.

- This property was associated from 1816 until the 1960's
with the locally prominent Griffith family.

- The recommended environmental setting of approximately
5 acres includes the house, log meat house, and the
Griffith family cemetery.

23/29 Fair Hill II 5929 Sundown Road

- This Federal style building was constructed in several
sections in the early 19th century. The left-hand, ear-
lier section is log; the right-hand side is of brick-
nogged frame construction and was added circa 1820; a
rear wing was added later.

- Architecturally, the structure is an organic whole of
simple style and proportion, the front being united by
a one-story porch and continuous pebble dashing.

- The earliest section housed Bowman's Store in the early
1800's, which served as an important and visually pro-
minent meeting place in the Laytonsville area. It is
one of only a very few commercial structures of that
period remaining in the County.

- The recommended environmental setting includes all
outbuildings associated with the site.
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION . -

See correspondence dated June 10, 1986

ACTION TAKEN

The purpose of this Final Draft Amendment is.to designate
the following sites on the Master Plag for Historic Pr?seryatlop
thereby extending to them the protection of the County's Historic
Preservation Ordinance, Chapter 24A of the Montgomery County

Code.

M: 15/67..¢¢+.....Maiden's Fancy

M: 23/33.........Bleakwood

....... Retirement

M: 23/82.........Grafton Holland Farm (Sunnymeade Farm)
M: 23/103........John D. Berry House

M: 23/123........0acob Allnutt Farm
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